
1

From: LLFAconsultee
Sent: 03 December 2020 11:47
To: Development Control team
Subject: RE: Further Information (Regulation 25) - Land at 

TleEnvironmen06 1 Tta l Impact Assessment) Regulations 2017 
The Town and Country Planning (Development Management Procedure, Listed Buildings and 
Environmental Impact Assessme nt) (England) (Coronavirus) (Amendment) Regulations 2020 
 
Submission of Further Information in respect of  the Environmental Statement relating to the 

following planning application 
 
Application Ref: 19/000053/CM Grid Ref:  (E) 383959, (N) 278992 
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Applicant: NRS Aggregates Ltd 

Proposal:  Proposed sand and gravel quarry with progressive restoration using site derived and imported 
inert material to agricultural parkland, public access and nature enhancement  

 
Location:  Land at Lea Castle Farm, Wolverley Road, Broadwaters, Kidderminster, Worcestershire  
 
 
On 10 January 2020 NRS Aggregates Ltd applied to Worcestershire County Council for planning
permission for the above proposal. You will recall I consulted you on the above application for planning
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Worcestershire County Council  
County Hall, Spetchley Road, Worcester, WR5 2NP 
Tel:  01905 843510 
Mob:  07985334367 
Email:  saldridge@worcestershire.gov.uk 
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